Norman, Yolande

From: Norman, Yolande

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 9:30 AM

To: karen.Burke@mallinckrodt.com

Cc: Stokes, Tracey; Chang, Lydia; Bonano, Eugenio

Subject: Mallinckrodt LLC, CT Phase || Decommissioning- STB-401 (Initial Acceptance Review -

Request for Reduction in Financial Assurance)

Hi Karen,

On April 22, 2014, Mallinckrodt LLC (Mallinckrodt) submitted to the NRC, a request to reduce its financial
assurance that is currently in place for its Columbium-Tantalum (CT) Phase Il Decommissioning Project
[ADAMS Accession No. ML14120A311] . The submission included a copy of the NRC approved CT
Decommissioning Financial Assurance Plan dated January 11, 2002, and a decommissioning cost estimate
(DCE) for CT Phase Il dated April 18, 2014. The NRC staff has completed its initial acceptance review of the
Mallinckrodt DCE and find that it is acceptable for a detailed review. )

The next step in the process for this licensable action is for the NRC to publish a notice in the Federal Register
Notice. Concurrently the NRC will also be conducting its detailed review of the information. At the culmination
of the NRC'’s detailed review if there are any outstanding issues which need to be addressed, the NRC will
issue a Request for Additional (typically within 60-90 days).

Yolande
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Division of Waste Monagement
and Environmental Protection
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T-8F5
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